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BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
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June 21, 1994

MR MIKE PIPPIN
MERIDIAN OIL INC

PO BOX 4289
FARMINGTON NM 87499

RE: BROOKHAVEN COM E #6 I-36-27N-08W

Dear Mike,

Approval to isolate a suspected casing leak with a packer and
produce the referenced well for 6 months to evaluate expired June
9, 1993. You are hereby directed to file a Sundry notice stating
your intent to bring the well into compliance by plugging,
repairing the suspected casing 1leak, or proving mechanical
integrity, prior to August 21, 1994.

Yours Truly

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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